ALASKA STATE EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

American Federation of State, County & Municipal Employees Local 52

MEMORANDUM

TO: STATE EXECUTIVE BOARD MEMBERS
CC: ASEA/AFSCME Local 52 Chapter Presidents
Committee Chairs

RE: NOTICE AND CALL TO CONVENE
Special State E-Board Meeting

FROM: Courtney Wendel, SECRETARY Date: May 8, 2020

This is an official notice and call to convene on May 27, 2020, at 3:00 p.m., a
special business session of the ASEA/AFSCME Local 52 Executive Board, to be held
Wednesday May 27, 2020 via ZOOM (meeting details to be published May 25, 2020).

In accordance with Article 8.02.A.2, of the ASEA/AFSCME Local 52
Constitution, "All meetings of the Executive Board are open to
observation by any member in good standing of the union...."

Input from our Chapter Officers is especially welcomed.

Attachment: Agenda



ASEA/AFSCME LOCAL 52 STATE EXECUTIVE BOARD
MEETING

State Executive Board Special Business Meeting ¢ May 27, 2020
Location: ASEA Anchorage Headquarters ¢ via ZOOM ¢

AGENDA

5/27/2020 - 3:00 p.m. - Convene State Executive Board Special Business
Meeting

CALL SESSION TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL (3:00 PM)
ADOPT AGENDA

e To address status of action items.

ADJOURNMENT
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